USDC SCAN INDEX SHEET

















LLS 9/30/98 14:42

3:98-CV-01778 EEOC V. PACIFIC HOMES

1

CMP.

ORIGHNAL

PAMELA J. THOMASON
ANAT EHRLICH
DANIEL C. PRECIADO

98 SEP 30 AM 11: 4

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION 255 E. Temple Street, 4th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90012 Telephone: (213) 894-1083

Attorneys for Plaintiff

98 SEP 30 AM 11: 40

CLERK, U.S. DICTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

BY: DEPUTY

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,

14 v.

1 |

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

PACIFIC HOMES d/b/a FREDRICKA MANOR,

Defendant.

'98cv 1778H POR

CV

COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND

NATURE OF THE ACTION

This is an action brought under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, to correct unlawful employment practices due to retaliation, and to provide appropriate relief to Mark Tate ("Tate") who was adversely affected by such practices. Plaintiff U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (the "EEOC" or "Commission") alleges that Tate was fired by Defendant in retaliation for complaining about sexual harassment.

27 ////

///

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§451, 1331, 1337, 1343 and 1345.

1 |

- 2. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to §706(f)(1) and (3) of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§2000e-5(f)(1) and (3) and pursuant to §102 of the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. §1981A.
- 3. The employment practices alleged to be unlawful were committed within the Southern District of California.

PARTIES

- 4. Plaintiff, "Commission," is an agency of the United States of America charged with the administration, interpretation and enforcement of Title VII, and is expressly authorized to bring this action under §§706(f)(1) and (3) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §§2000e-5(f)(1) and (3).
- 5. At all relevant times, Pacific Homes d/b/a Fredricka
 Manor, ("Defendant"), has continuously had at least fifteen (15)
 employees.
- 6. At all relevant times, Defendant has continuously been engaged in an industry affecting commerce within the meaning of §§701(b), (g) and (h) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §§2000e-(b), (g) and (h).

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS

7. More than thirty (30) days prior to the institution of this lawsuit, Mark Tate filed a charge with the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission alleging violations of Title VII by Defendant. All conditions precedent to the institution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled.

- 8. Since at least December, 1995, Defendant has been engaged in unlawful employment practices at its Chula Vista, California location, in violation of §703(a) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §2000e-2(a) and in violation of Section 704(a) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §2000e-3(a). These practices include firing Mark Tate in December, 1995 because he complained about sexual harassment.
- 9. The effect of the practices complained of above has been to deprive Mark Tate of equal employment opportunities in retaliation for participating in a protected activity.
- 10. As a direct and proximate result of the aforesaid acts of Defendant, Mark Tate has suffered a loss of earnings in an amount according to proof.
- 11. As a direct and proximate result of the aforesaid acts of Defendant, Mark Tate has suffered emotional distress, embarrassment, humiliation and related damages in an amount according to proof.
- 12. The unlawful practices complained of above were committed with malice or reckless indifference to the federally protected rights of Mark Tate.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court:

- A. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant, its officers, successors, assigns and all persons in active concert or participation with it, from engaging in unlawful retaliation;
- B. Order Defendant to institute and carry out policies, practices, and programs which provide equal employment

opportunities for individuals and which eradicate the effects of its past and present unlawful employment practices;

- C. Order Defendant to pay appropriate damages suffered by Tate, including back wages and benefits, together with prejudgment interest, according to proof;
- D. Order Defendant to pay compensatory damages suffered by Tate, according to proof;
- E. Order Defendant to make whole Tate, who was adversely affected by the unlawful practices described above, by providing affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of the unlawful practices, including, but not limited to, rightful place employment;
- F. Order Defendant to pay punitive damages, according to proof;
- G. Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper; and
- 17 H. Awarding the Commission its costs in this action.

18 | ///

1 |

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

19 | ///

20 | ///

21 | ///

22 | ///

23 \ ///

24 ///

25 ///

26 ///

27 ///

28 ///

JURY TRIAL DEMAND The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of fact raised by its complaint. Respectfully submitted, C. GREGORY STEWART GENERAL COUNSEL U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 1801 L Street, NW Washington, D.C. REGIONAL ATTORNEY U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 255 E. Temple Street, 4th Fl. Los Angeles, CA 90012 PACIFIC.CMP TW (6)

		~XY +		SHEET		
I(a) PLAINTIFFS U.S. EQUAL EMP	PLOYMENT OPPORTUNIT	DEFENDANTS PACIFIC HOMES	Country Countries Comme			
(b) COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED PLAINTIFF LOS Angeles EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES				COUNTY OF RESIDENCE	P 30 AT 11:39	r San Diego
(c) ATTORNEYS (FIRM NAME, ADDRESS, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER) Pamela J. Thomason/Daniel C. Preciado U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION 255 E. Temple Street, 4th Floor Los Angeles, CA 90012 (213) 894-1083				ATTORNEYS (IF KNOWN) CLERK		
II. BASIS OF JURISDI	CTION (PLACE AN x IN ONE BO	ZENSHIP OF PRINC	CIPAL PARTIES (PLACE FOR PLAINTIFF AND	E AN x IN ONE BOX D ONE FOR DEFENDANT)		
8 1 U.S. Government Plaintiff	sintiff (U.S. Government Not a Party)		Citizen of Ti	PTF DEF	Incorporated or Principal Business In This State	PTF -DEF Place of D 4 D 4
2 U.S. Government Defendant (Indicate Citizenship of Parties Citizen of In Item III)			Citizen of A	nother State 🗆 2 🗆 2	Incorporated and Principa Business In Another St	
			Citizen or S Foreign C	ubject of a 3 03	Foreign Nation	D 6 D 6
VI. CAUSE OF ACTIO	N (CITE THE U.S. CIVIL STATUTE CONAL STATUTES UNLESS DIVERSIFY the Civil Rights A	under which TY.) Acti	.on regai	JI LING AND WRITE A BRIEF S rding employmen	TATEMENT OF CAUSE.	YES D NO
VII. NATURE OF SUIT	(PLACE AN x IN ONE B	OX ONLI				
OTHER STATUTES	CONTRACT		TO		FORFEITURE/PENALTY	BANKRUPTCY
□ 400 State Reapportionment □ 410 Antitrust □ 430 Banks and Banking □ 450 Commerce/ICC Rates/etc. □ 460 Deportation □ 470 Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations □ 810 Selective Service □ 850 Securities/Commodities/ Exchange □ 875 Customer Challenge 12 USC 3410 □ 891 Agricultural Act □ 892 Economic Stabilization Act □ 893 Environmental Matters □ 894 Energy Allocation Act □ 895 Freedom of Information Act □ 900 Appeal of Fee Determination Under Equal Access to Justice □ 950 Constitutionality of State Statutes □ 800 Other Statutory Actions WII(a). IDENTICAL 6	□ 110 Insurance □ 120 Marine □ 130 Miller Act □ 140 Negotiable Instrument □ 150 Recovery of Overpayment & Enforcement of Judgment □ 151 Medicare Act □ 152 Recovery of Defaulted Student Loans (Excl. Veterans) □ 153 Recovery of Overpayment Of Veteran's Benefits □ 160 Stockholders' Suits □ 190 Other Contract □ 195 Contract Product Liability ■ REAL PROPERTY □ 210 Land Condemnation □ 220 Foreclosure □ 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment □ 240 Torts to Land □ 245 Tort Product Liability □ 290 All Other Real Property	Liabi 340 Marir 345 Marir Liabi 350 Motor Prod 360 Other Injur CIVIL I 441 Votin 442 Empi 443 Hous Acco	ane ane Product dity alt, Libel & der al Employers' dity ale Product dity r Vehicle r Vehicle uct Liability r Personal y RIGHTS g oyment ing/ munodations are r Civil Rights	PERSONAL INJURY 362 Personal Injury- Med Malpractice 365 Personal Injury- Product Liability 368 Asbestos Personal Injury Product Liability PERSONAL PROPERTY 370 Other Fraud 371 Truth in Lending 380 Other Personal Property Damage 385 Property Damage Product Liability PRISONER PETITIONS 510 Motions to Vacate Sentence Habeas Corpus 530 General 535 Death Penalty 540 Mandamus & Other 550 Civil Rights 555 Prison Condition	Reporting & Disclosure Act 740 Railway Labor Act 790 Other Labor Litigation 791 Empl. Ret. Inc. Security Act	□ 422 Appeal 28 USC 158 □ 423 Withdrawal 28 USC 157 PROPERTY RIGHTS □ 820 Copyrights □ 830 Patent □ 840 Trademark SOCIAL SECURITY □ 861 HIA (1395ff) □ 862 Black Lung (923 □ 863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g)) □ 864 SSID Title XVI □ 865 RSI (405(g)) FEDERAL TAX SUTT □ 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff or Defendant) □ 871 IRS-Third Party 26 USC 7609
If yes, list case rumber(s)	_	neviousiy iile	zu and dismis	seu, remanded of closed?	NO Y	CZ

CV71 (3/97)